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February 6, 2024

TO: Rio Dell City Council

FROM: Kyle Knopp, City Manager

SUBJECT: Award bid for the Clean California Exercise Station Project to Hooven
Construction for $34,945.00 with Further Authorization for the City Manager to

Execute an Agreement in Coordination with the City Attorney

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL.:

Award the Exercise Station Project to Hooven Construction for $34,945 and further authorize the
City Manager to Execute an Agreement in the same amount in coordination with the City
Attorney.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

Bids for the Exercise Station (excluding equipment) were received on January 26, 2024. Three
bids were received in the following amounts: $66,251.00, $39,925.00 and $34,945.00. Hooven
Construction was the low bidder. Staff is recommending that the Council award the bid to
Hooven and authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Hooven in order to move
the project forward.

Funds available for the overall Gateway Project total $240,870 when including a $5,000
donation from PG&E and the reassignment of a $38,000 budget allocation of beatification funds
towards the project. Based upon all bids received, the current estimated cost of the Gateway
project, including landscaping and exercise station and equipment are at $208,929.
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